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Shao, Jie

From: Bailey, Ben
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 5:28 PM
To: Shao, Jie
Subject: FW: FWC's comments on Charlotte County 25-04ESR

FYI 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 

 

Ben Bailey 
Community Development Director 
Charlotte County  
Community Development Department 
18400 Murdock Circle  
Port Charlotte, FL. 33948 
941.743.1211 
CharlotteCountyFL.gov 
Delivering Exceptional Service 
  

 
How was your service? CLICK HERE to let us know 
 

From: DiGruttolo, Laura <Laura.DiGruttolo@MyFWC.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 5:05 PM 
To: Bailey, Ben <Ben.Bailey@charlottecountyfl.gov> 
Cc: dcpexter@commerce.fl.gov; Conservation Planning Services <conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com>; Wilson, 
Sydney <Sydney.Wilson@MyFWC.com>; Baysinger, Samantha <Samantha.Baysinger@MyFWC.com>; Gruver, Pamela 
<Pamela.Gruver@MyFWC.com> 
Subject: FWC's comments on Charlotte County 25-04ESR 
 
Dear Mr. Bailey : Florida Fis h and Wildlife Cons ervation Commission (F WC) staff reviewed the proposed compre he nsive plan ame ndme nt (PAL-24-07 and PAL-23- 00005) in acc ordance with Chapter 163.  3184(3), Florida Statutes. We have no comments, rec omme ndations, 
ZjQcmQR YFpfptBannerStart  

 

Caution – This email originated from outside of our organization  

Please do not open any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.  

    Report Suspicious     
 

ZjQcmQR YFpfptBanner End 

Dear Mr. Bailey:  
  

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) staff reviewed the proposed comprehensive 
plan amendment (PAL-24-07 and PAL-23-00005) in accordance with Chapter 163.3184(3), Florida 
Statutes. We have no comments, recommendations, or objections related to listed species and their 
habitat or other fish and wildlife resources to offer on this amendment.  
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FWC staff appreciates the opportunity to review this project.  Please send any requests for further 
information to ConservationPlanningServices@MyFWC.com. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
  
Laura DiGruttolo 
Land Use Planning Program Supervisor 
Office of Conservation Planning Services 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
1875 Orange Avenue East 
Tallahassee, FL 32311 
(850) 728-5147 
 
  
Charlotte County 25-04ESR_63232 

 
  



 

 

July 2, 2025 
 
 
Ms. Jie Shao, Principal Planner 
Charlotte County 
Community Development Department 
18400 Murdock Circle 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948 
 
 
Subject: Charlotte 25-4ESR  
 
 
Dear Ms. Shao:  
 
 
The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) has reviewed the 
proposed amendment. We are not forwarding any comments for consideration. 
 
We appreciate this opportunity to participate in the review process. If you have any 
questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(352) 269-6937 or james.golden@watermatters.org. 
 
  
Sincerely,  
 

 
James J. Golden, AICP  
Senior Planner  
 
 
JG  
cc: Yasmin Valdez, DOC 

 

mailto:james.golden@watermatters.org
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Shao, Jie

From: McCaughey, Erica <Erica.McCaughey@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 5:49 PM
To: Shao, Jie
Subject: Re: Your comments for Charlotte County 2025-4ESR (PAL-24-07 & PAL-23-00005)

 

Caution – This email originated from outside of our organization  

Please do not open any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.  

    Report Suspicious     
 

Good afternoon Jie, 
 
No, FDOT does not have any comments except for coordination to make sure there is an active FDOT 
access permit for these sites. I will be coordinating internally with access management. 
 
Thank you, 
 
  
Erica McCaughey, M.P.A. 
Community Planner 
Florida Department of Transportation - District 1 
10041 Daniels Parkway 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
Cell: 863-270-5878 

  
  

From: Shao, Jie <Jie.Shao@charlottecountyfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:26 PM 
To: McCaughey, Erica <Erica.McCaughey@dot.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Your comments for Charlotte County 2025-4ESR (PAL-24-07 & PAL-23-00005)  
  

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. 
 
Good afternoon, Erica, 
  
I would like to know whether or not you have any comments for these applications. 
  
Thank you, 
Jie 
  



2

 

Jie Shao, AICP, MCP 
Planner, Principal 
Charlotte County Community Development Department 
941-743-1272 (Office) 
941-370-2833 (Cell) 
18400 Murdock Circle 
Port Charlotte, FL 33948 
CharlotteCountyFL.gov 
Delivering Exceptional Service 

  
  


